
Page | 1 

Apex Town Council Meeting 
Wednesday, March 04, 2020 

 
   

Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor 

Nicole L. Dozier, Mayor Pro Tempore 

Brett D. Gantt, Audra M. Killingsworth, Cheryl F. Stallings, 

and Terry Mahaffey, Council Members 

Drew Havens, Town Manager 

Shawn Purvis, Assistant Town Manager 

Marty Stone, Assistant Town Manager 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk 

Laurie L. Hohe, Town Attorney 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Apex Town Council 

scheduled for Wednesday, March 04, 2020, at 

6:00 PM will be held in the Council Chamber of 

Apex Town Hall, 73 Hunter Street.  The meeting 

will adjourn when all business is concluded or at 

10:00 PM, whichever comes first. 

 

COMMENCEMENT 
       

 

Call to Order  :  Invocation  :  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
       

 

PR1 Dianne Khin, Planning and Community Development Director 

Special presentation on the importance of counting all Apex citizens in the 2020 Census. 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
       

 

All Consent Agenda items are considered routine, to be enacted by one motion with the adoption of the Consent Agenda,  

and without discussion.  If a Council Member requests discussion of an item, the item  

may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.  The Mayor will present the  

Consent Agenda to be set prior to taking action on the following items: 

 

CN1 Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Motion to approve Minutes of the Council Pre-Retreat on January 9, 2020, the Council Strategic 

Planning Retreat on January 10, 2020, and the Regular Council Meeting on February 4, 2020 

CN2 Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Motion to approve Apex Tax Reports dated January 2, 2020 

CN3 Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Motion to set the Public Hearing for the March 17, 2020 Town Council meeting regarding various 

amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance. 

CN4 Shelly Mayo, Planner II 



Page | 2 

Motion to approve Statement of the Town Council for Rezoning Case #19CZ25, Jeremy Medlin, 

Taylor Morrison of Carolinas, Inc., Jason Barron, Morningstar Law Group, petitioners, for the 

property located on 7912, 8000, & 8016 Jenks Road & 1533 Wimberly Road.  

CN5 Marty Stone, Assistant Town Manager  

Motion to approve and authorize the Town Manager to execute the same for an Encroachment 

Agreement between the Town and property owners, David Lawrence Martin and Liesl Martin 

regarding Wake County, NC, PIN#0710-22-6578, Lot 382 Jordan Pointe, Phase 2D as shown and 

recorded in Book of Maps 2019, Page 664, 2836 Horton Elms Drive, New Hill, NC 27562.    

CN6 David Wood, Cultural Arts Center Manager 

Motion to close Depot parking lot on April 1st, 2020 for Census Day Event from 8:00 am-7:00 pm 

CN7 Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

Motion to approve Budget Amendment No. 12 which appropriates funds to reimburse a 

developer for additional public right of way (ROW) along Kelly Road dedicated as part of the 

Peak 502 project in accordance with UDO Section 13.15. 

CN8 Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

A motion to approve Capital Project ordinance Amendment No. 2020-11 appropriating funds for 

the Apex Peakway at NC 55 Project to pay project costs.   

CN9 Mayor Jacques K. Gilbert 

Motion to approve appointments, including Chair and Vice-Chair, to the Transit Advisory 

Committee 

CN10 Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

A motion to approve Capital Project Ordinance Amendment No. 2020-12 appropriating funds 

for the James Street to Downtown Pedestrian Project to pay project costs 

CN11 Mary Beth Manville, Human Resources Director 

Motion to approve the position reclassification requests, as recommended from the Personnel 

Committee 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
       

 

Mayor Gilbert will call for additional Agenda items from Council or Staff and set the Agenda prior to 

taking action 

 

 

 



Page | 3 

PUBLIC FORUM 
       

 

Public Forum allows the public an opportunity to address the Town Council.  The speaker is requested not to 

address an item that appears as a Public Hearing scheduled on the Regular Agenda.  The Mayor will recognize 

those who would like to speak at the appropriate time.  Large groups are asked to select a representative to speak 

for the entire group.  Comments must be limited to 3 minutes to allow others the opportunity to speak. 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
       

 

PH1 Dianne Khin, Director of Planning and Community Development  

Public Hearing and possible motion to adopt an Ordinance on the Question of Annexation – 

Apex Town Council’s intent to annex Ronald and Linda Padget (single-family) property 

containing 2.70 acres located at 7101 Beaver Trail, Annexation #684 into the Town’s corporate 

limits. 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
       

 

 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
       

 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 
       

 

Laurie Hohe, Town Attorney 

Possible motion to go into closed session pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3) to preserve attorney-

client privilege and pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(1) to prevent the disclosure of information that is 

privileged or confidential pursuant to state law. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
       

 

 

 



Page | 4 

WORK SESSION 
       

 

WS1 Colleen Merays, Downtown & Small Business Development Coordinator & David Wood, Halle 

Cultural Arts Center Manager 

Possible motion to approve the Special Event Permit requests and Town Co-Sponsorship requests 

for 2020 and 2021. 

WS2 Steve Chandler, Chandlerthinks; Stacie Galloway, Communications Manager 

Discussion of community branding study results and recommendations with consultant. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
       

 

  



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: PRESENTATION 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Dianne Khin, Planning and Community Development Director 

Department(s): Planning and Community Development 

  

Requested Motion 

Special presentation on the importance of counting all Apex citizens in the 2020 Census. 

Approval Recommended? 

N/A 

 

Item Details 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 N/A 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Department(s): Administration 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Minutes of the Council Pre-Retreat on January 9, 2020, the Council Strategic Planning 

Retreat on January 10, 2020, and the Regular Council Meeting on February 4, 2020 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 Minutes of the Pre-Retreat on January 9, 2020 

 Minutes of the Strategic Planning Retreat on January 10, 2020 

 Minutes of the Regular Meeting on February 4, 2020 



























 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Department(s): Administration 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Apex Tax Reports dated January 2, 2020 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

In regular session on February 3, 2020, the Wake County Board of Commissioners approved the Apex Tax 

Report dated January 2, 2020.  

 

Attachments 

 Tax Report 













 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Department(s): Planning and Community Development 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to set the Public Hearing for the March 17, 2020 Town Council meeting regarding various 

amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance. 

Approval Recommended? 

The Planning and Community Development Department recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

UDO Amendment Summary: 

Requested by Planning Committee: 

1. Amendments to Sec. 2.1.2.B Planning Board, Membership and Sec. 2.1.2.D Quorum in order to 

increase the number of members to nine (9), provide new criteria for the composition of the Board, 

add a non-voting member from the Apex Historical Society, reduce the length of term to two (2) 

years, increase the number of terms allowed to four (4), and remove the requirement for a public 

hearing when removing a Planning Board member. 

 

2. Amendments to Secs. 2.1.2.I Planning Board, Compensation; 2.1.3.H Board of Adjustment, 

Compensation; and 2.1.4.I Transit Advisory Committee, Compensation and the addition of Secs. 

2.1.5.C Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Resources Advisory Commission, Compensation and 2.1.9.C 

Apex Environmental Advisory Board, Compensation in order to add language to allow said bodies 

to receive compensation as authorized by Town Council in the annual budget. 



 

Requested by Planning Staff: 

3. Amendments to Sec. 4.2.2 Use Table and Sec. 4.4.5.F Supplemental Standards, Commercial Uses, 

Public Accommodation in order to permit the use “Hotel or motel” in the B1 Neighborhood Business 

zoning district and to amend the supplemental standards for the use. 

 

4. Amendments to Sec. 7.1.7 Substitution of Fees in Lieu of Public Improvements in order to remove 

references to the Planning Board based on recent amendments to the subdivision process. 

 

Attachments 

 N/A 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Shelly Mayo, Planner II 

Department(s): Planning and Community Development  

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Statement of the Town Council for Rezoning Case #19CZ25, Jeremy Medlin, Taylor 

Morrison of Carolinas, Inc., Jason Barron, Morningstar Law Group, petitioners, for the property located on 

7912, 8000, & 8016 Jenks Road & 1533 Wimberly Road.  

Approval Recommended? 

Planning and Community Development Department recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

Rezoning Case #19CZ25 was denied at the February 18, 2020 Town Council Meeting. 

 

Attachments 

 Statement of the Town Council 



STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-383 
ADDRESSING ACTION ON ZONING PETITION #19CZ25 

  
Jeremy Medlin, Taylor Morrison of Carolinas, Inc., Jason Barron, Morningstar Law Group, Michael & 
Alison Cleary, Charles & Frances Lewis, Teresa Kirkpatrick, and Richard & Trisha Hinesley 
owner/applicant (the “Applicant”), submitted a completed application for a conditional zoning on the 1st 
day of November 2019 (the “Application”).  The proposed conditional zoning is designated #19CZ25. 
 
 The Planning Director for the Town of Apex, Dianne Khin, caused proper notice to be given (by 
publication and posting) of a public hearing on #19CZ25 before the Planning Board held on the 10th day 
of February 2020. 
 
 Pursuant to G.S. §160A-384 and Sec. 2.2.11(E) of the Unified Development Ordinance, the 
Planning Director caused proper notice to be given (by publication and posting), of a public hearing on 
#19CZ25  before the Town Council on the 18th day of February 2020. 
 
 The Apex Planning Board held a public hearing on the 10th day of February 2020, gathered facts, 
received public comments and formulated a recommendation regarding the application for conditional 
zoning #19CZ25.  A motion was made at the Apex Planning Board to recommend approval; the motion 
passed with a vote 6-2 for the application for #19CZ25. 
 
 The Apex Town Council held a public hearing on the 18th day of February 2020. Shelly Mayo, 
Planner II, presented the Planning Board's recommendation at the public hearing.   
 
 All persons who desired to present information relevant to the application for #19CZ25 and who 
were residents of Apex or its extraterritorial jurisdiction, or who owned property adjoining the property 
for which the conditional zoning is sought, were allowed to present evidence at the public hearing 
before the Apex Town Council. No one who wanted to speak was turned away. 
 
 The Town Council by a vote of 5 to 0 denied Application #19CZ25 rezoning the subject tract 
located at 7912, 8000, & 8016 Jenks Road & 1533 Wimberly Road from Rural Residential (RR) to Planned 
Unit Development–Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ).   
 

Although the rezoning is consistent with the 2045 Land Use Map which designates this area as 
Mixed Use: High Density Residential, Office Employment & Commercial Services, and permits the zoning 
district Planned Unit Development–Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) within those land use designations, the 
Apex Town Council finds that the proposed rezoning is not consistent with the Apex Peak Plan 2030 in 
that it does not provide sufficient energy efficient housing or affordable housing. The denial of the 
proposed rezoning is reasonable and in the public interest because the proposed conditions would 
circumvent the Town’s adopted land development regulations for a routine development, instead of 
delivering the exceptional quality community designs that the Unified Development Ordinance expects 
in exchange for the greater flexibility of design standards permitted to a PUD-CZ development. 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 Jacques K. Gilbert 

Mayor 
   

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 

  

   

Date   
 



` 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Marty Stone, Assistant Town Manager  

Department(s): Administration  

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve and authorize the Town Manager to execute the same for an Encroachment Agreement 

between the Town and property owners, David Lawrence Martin and Liesl Martin regarding Wake County, 

NC, PIN#0710-22-6578, Lot 382 Jordan Pointe, Phase 2D as shown and recorded in Book of Maps 2019, Page 

664, 2836 Horton Elms Drive, New Hill, NC 27562.    

Approval Recommended 

Administration recommends approval 

 

Item Details 

Approve Encroachment Agreement between the Town and David Lawrence Martin and Liesl Martin 

(Grantees) for property described as a residential lot known as Wake County, NC PIN#0710-22-6578, Lot 

382 Jordan Pointe, Phase 2D, Book of Maps 2019, Page 664, 2836 Horton Elms Drive, New Hill, NC 27562.   

Grantees desire to encroach through installation of a fence with 475 SF encroaching 5’ into the Public 

Utility and Access Easement.   

 

Attachments 

 Encroachment Agreement 

 Exhibit A 



Exhibit A 

2836 Horton Elms Drive 

Jordan Pointe Subdivision 
 

 

 

THIS MAY NOT BE A CERTIFIED SURVEY AND HAS NOT 
BEEN REVIEWED BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR 
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPICABLE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED FOR 

COMPLIANCE WITH RECORDING REQUIREMENTS FOR 

PLATS 















 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): David Wood, Cultural Arts Center Manager 

Department(s): Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to close Depot parking lot on April 1st, 2020 for Census Day Event from 8:00 am-7:00 pm 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

Computers will be setup inside Depot allowing residents to complete census information.  Bounce house 

will be placed in Depot parking lot for added attraction.  

 

Attachments 

 None 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

Department(s): Finance 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Budget Amendment No. 12 which appropriates funds to reimburse a developer for 

additional public right of way (ROW) along Kelly Road dedicated as part of the Peak 502 project in 

accordance with UDO Section 13.15. 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

This amendment is needed to appropriate funds to reimburse Beazer Homes for the appraised value of 

land along Kelly Road dedicated as public ROW in excess of required dedication to serve the traffic 

impacts of the Peak 502 subdivision.  The excess ROW was provided to be consistent with the Apex 

Transportation Plan for an ultimate 4-lane divided roadway and accommodated a contiguous second 

northbound through lane constructed by Beazer Homes across the entire property frontage along Kelly 

Road to drop at US 64, a continuance of widening south of Peak 502 along Kelly Road, receiving dual 

eastbound left turn lanes constructed by Apex on Olive Chapel Road.  This improvement was in excess of 

a single northbound through lane with exclusive right turn bays, which would have otherwise required a 

lesser ROW.   

 

Attachments 

 Budget Ordinance Amendment No. 12 



 

Town of Apex  
FY 2019-2020 BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT NUMBER 12 

 
 

 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Town of Apex that the following Budget Amendment for the 

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Ordinance be adopted: 

 

 

GENERAL FUND  

 

Section 1. Revenues  

  

Appropriated Fund Balance   $86,529 

 Total $86,529 

  

Section 2. Expenditures  

   

   

   Streets-Contracted Service        $86,529 

Total $86,529 

 

Adopted this the 4th day of March, 2020.   

 
 

 

 

Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor 

 

Attest: 
 

 

 

Donna B. Hosch, Town Clerk 

 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s):  , Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

Department(s): Finance Department 

  

Requested Motion 

A motion to approve Capital Project ordinance Amendment No. 2020-11 appropriating funds for the Apex 

Peakway at NC 55 Project to pay project costs.   

Approval Recommended? 

Yes* 

 

Item Details 

Capital Project Ordinance Amendment No. 2020-11 appropriates funds to pay final project costs for 

administrative fees charged by the NC Department of Transportation.  The source of funding is interest 

earned on the cash balance in the Project Fund.  Those earnings are currently deposited in the Project 

Fund.   

 

NCDOT charges staff time against the project to cover the cost of reviewing environmental 

documentation, roadway design, traffic signal design, and final inspections.  Staff attempts to account 

for anticipated NCDOT charges when estimating project costs for the purposes of applying for federal 

funds.  However, in this case both the project construction cost and actual NCDOT charges exceeded 

the planning-level cost estimates. 

 

Attachments 

Capital Project Ordinance Amendment No. 2020-11 



Section 1. The revenues anticipated for the projects are:

$40,000

$40,000

Section 2. The expenditures anticipated are:

$40,000

$40,000

Attest:

Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor Donna B. Hosch, Town Clerk

Total Expenditures

Section 3. Within five (5) days after adoption, copies of this Amendment shall be filed with the
Finance Officer and Town Clerk.

Adopted this the 4th day of March, 2020.

Interest Earnings

Total Revenues

Apex Peakway at NC 55 and Olive Chapel Road

Town of Apex 
CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2020-11

63 - Street Improvements Capital Project Fund

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Town of Apex that the Capital Project Ordinance
previously entitled "Street Improvements Capital Project Fund" be amended as follows:



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Mayor Jacques K. Gilbert 

Department(s): Governing Body 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve appointments, including Chair and Vice-Chair, to the Transit Advisory Committee 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

Item Details 

This motion appoints voting members, a Chair and Vice-Chair, for the Transit Advisory Committee, as 

required by the Ordinance creating the committee.  It also establishes term lengths for each voting 

member. An ad hoc Transit Advisory Committee has been in place since 2016. This motion formalizes the 

role existing committee members have been serving, identifies chair and vice-chair positions, and sets 

term limits. It is intended that future committee appointments will be made using an open call for interest. 

 

Last First  Initial Term Length Position 

Wagner Stuart 3 (3/4/2020 – 3/4/2023) Chair 

Werking Andrew 3 (3/4/2020 – 3/4/2023) Vice Chair 

Bryant Nick 3 (3/4/2020 – 3/4/2023)  

Brain Laura 2 (3/4/2020 – 3/4/2022)  

Pfeifer Kurt 2 (3/4/2020 – 3/4/2022)  

Barrett Linda 2 (3/4/2020 – 3/4/2022)  

 

Attachments 

 None 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s):  , Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

Department(s): Finance Department 

  

Requested Motion 

A motion to approve Capital Project Ordinance Amendment No. 2020-12 appropriating funds for the James 

Street to Downtown Pedestrian Project to pay project costs 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

Capital Project Ordinance Amendment No. 2020-12 appropriates funds to pay project costs for 

construction materials testing, inspection, and lab testing.  The source of funding is interest earned on 

the cash balance in the Project Fund.  Those earnings are currently deposited in the Project Fund.   

 

Attachments 

 Capital Project Ordinance Amendment No. 2020-12 



Section 1. The revenues anticipated for the projects are:

$7,100

$7,100

Section 2. The expenditures anticipated are:

$7,100

$7,100

Attest:

Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor Donna B. Hosch, Town Clerk

Town of Apex 
CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2020-12

63 - Street Improvements Capital Project Fund

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Town of Apex that the Capital Project Ordinance
previously entitled "Street Improvements Capital Project Fund" be amended as follows:

Total Expenditures

Section 3. Within five (5) days after adoption, copies of this Amendment shall be filed with the
Finance Officer and Town Clerk.

Adopted this the 4th day of March, 2020.

Interest Earnings

Total Revenues

James Street to Downtown Pedestrian Project



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020   

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Mary Beth Manville, Human Resources Director 

Department(s): Human Resources 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve the position reclassification requests, as recommended from the Personnel Committee 

Approval Recommended? 

Unanimous approval from the Personnel Committee. 

 

Item Details 

(1) Approve the reclassification of the Water Resources Department’s Water Reclamation Facility Team 

Leader position, Grade 21, to Water Reclamation Facility Supervisor, Grade 23. 

 

(2) Approve reclassification of one of the Legal Department’s Assistant Town Attorney positions, Grade 30, to 

Deputy Town Attorney, Grade 31   

 

(3) Approve the reclassification of one of the Public Works & Transportation Fleet Division positions, 

Grade 17/18, to Fleet Crew Lead, Grade 19 

 

(4) Approve the reclassification of two Limited Service Employee positions from Police and IT 

Departments to a full-time (1 FTE) Help Desk Technician, Grade 21, shared by both departments.  

                                                                                                                                                        

 

Attachments 

 Background information for Personnel Committee 02_25_2020 



Personnel Committee Meeting 
February 25, 2020 

Background Information 
 

Item: Reclassification Requests (3) 

Staff Recommendation: Approve the reclassification of the Water Resources Department’s Water 

Reclamation Facility Team Leader position, Grade 21, to Water Reclamation Facility Supervisor, Grade 23 

Background: 

The position of Operations and Maintenance Supervisor was utilized from 1998 to 2012. In 2012, the 

position was reclassified into two Team Leader positions due to difficulty in sourcing candidates with 

both the operations and maintenance experience required. The Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) Team 

Lead positions were created, with one overseeing the maintenance and one overseeing the operations. 

Each Team Leader position was responsible for different job duties without supervisory responsibilities 

or authority.   With the recent separation of one of the Team Leads, the department would like to 

reclassify the remaining Team Lead position to a Supervisor position. 

The WRF Supervisor position would be responsible for supervising the team of four operators and 

mechanics as well as well as serving as back up for the WRF Manager and the backup Operator in 

Charge. The employee currently in the Team Leader Role has been acting in this capacity since the fall of 

2019.  

The proposed reclassified Supervisor position would create a developmental role and path within the 

organization and help employees advance within the division. The change will also help create a more 

consistent and balanced workflow of tasks through cross training and a more comprehensive 

perspective of job duties from the Supervisor. In addition, it would reduce the span of control for the 

WRF Manager to a more manageable number (from 6 to 2) allowing the Manager to focus on more 

strategic initiatives. 

With the approval of this reclassification, the employee currently holding the Team Leader position 

would be promoted to Water Reclamation Facility Supervisor, keeping the position authorizations within 

the Water Resources Department the same.  This promotion would be retro-active to January 1, 2020 

and funded with lapse salary from vacated positions. 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Approve reclassification of one of the Legal Department’s Assistant Town 

Attorney positions, Grade 30, to Deputy Town Attorney, Grade 31 

Background: 

With the growth of both the Legal Department staff and services, the classification of one of the two 

Assistant Town Attorney positions is being requested to increase to more accurately reflect the 

additional duties it now requires.   

This position currently fills in for the Town Attorney in her absence at Town Council meetings and 

represents town staff in quasi-judicial proceedings. The position works independently in complex legal 



matters and provides direction of work of legal staff.  It represents the Town Attorney in meetings with 

staff, outside counsel and others, and is also responsible for supervising outside counsel in complex 

litigation matters.  

As a result of these changes over time, both in scope of responsibility and degree of skill needed to 

perform the work, Town staff are recommending reclassification of the one Assistant Town Attorney 

position, Grade 30, to Deputy Town Attorney, Grade 31.  

If approved, this reclassification would be effective April 1, 2020.  A salary adjustment would be 

provided as a result of this reclassification.  The department plans to use funds from their operations 

budget to cover the additional salary through the end of the budget year. 

 

Staff Recommendation: Approve Public Works and Transportation’s position reclassification request for 

one of the Fleet Services Mechanic positions, Grade 17, to Fleet Crew Lead, Grade 19 

Background: 

The fleet garage currently has one supervisor and four mechanics. The department would like to 

reclassify one of the mechanic positions to a Team lead position, to allow the workload to be more 

efficiently delegated and ensure work and priorities are not lost if the Supervisor is absent. The position 

will also be beneficial in creating a natural career path for the Fleet Supervisor Succession Plan. The 

current Fleet Supervisor has taken on additional responsibility for customer service satisfaction, 

performance efficiencies, vehicle deployment, service write-ups and fleet right-sizing, so the addition of 

a Team Lead will allow the Supervisor to focus on those efforts while the Team Lead oversees the day-

to-day tasks.   

With the approval of this reclassification, a competitive recruitment would be held so that existing Fleet 

division employees could apply for the Fleet Crew Leader position.  The position authorization of the 

selected candidate would be used create the new Fleet Crew Leader position, keeping the total 

authorizations for the Fleet Division the same.  There would be a minimal budget impact as a result of 

the promotional increase, and the department plans to fund the increase with lapse salary from vacated 

positions. 

 

Item: New Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Authorization Request 

Staff Recommendation:  Approve the reclassification of two Limited Service Employee positions from 

Police and IT Departments to a full-time Help Desk Technician, Grade 21, shared by both departments. 

Background: 

The Police and IT Department each have an LSE position dedicated for Help Desk Technology and other 

tasks. The Police Department employs a long time employee that has remained a Limited Service 

Employee (LSE) after retirement, however has indicated he will be leaving due to obtaining another full 

time job.   Apex IT Department currently has a LSE who is considering full time work offered elsewhere, 

but would be willing to stay, providing we can offer a full-time position. The current LSE has already 

passed the background and security checks required by Police and IT.  



The Police & IT Departments propose merging those LSE positions this fiscal year, providing the 

opportunity to share a FTE position for IT as has been done in the past. This will allow shared resources 

to meet each departments’ IT needs.  Benefits include: 

 We will continue collaboration between the departments, keeping job duties similar, saving on 

training and contracting costs when either side may need more hours for a particular project, 

workload or shift. 

 We already have the workspace, devices, and payroll costs covered between the current LSE 

positions.  

Finding limited service workers for the Police and IT Departments has been very difficult, given the 

security requirements and background checks that are critical. The level of skill we require does not 

provide room for High School or College interns to fill the role and we are not able to compete with 

Research Triangle Park companies by offering superior pay and benefits. The Police and IT Departments 

would prefer stable staff in a more secure position to assist with productivity and security for both 

departments and believe it can be achieved by merging both of the LSE Technology positions into a full-

time IT Technician position under the IT Department and share hours/shifts with Police. 

 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: PUBLIC HEARING 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Dianne Khin, Director of Planning and Community Development  

Department(s): Planning and Community Development 

  

Requested Motion 

Public Hearing and possible motion to adopt an Ordinance on the Question of Annexation – Apex Town 

Council’s intent to annex Ronald and Linda Padget (single-family) property containing 2.70 acres located at 

7101 Beaver Trail, Annexation #684 into the Town’s corporate limits. 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes, by the Planning and Community Development Department. 

 

Item Details 

The Town Clerk certifies to the investigation of said annexation. 

 

Attachments 

 Annexation Ordinance 

 Annexation Petition 

 Legal Description 

 Preliminary Plat 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  
   

TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 
Municipality No. 333 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-0304-11 
ANNEXATION PETITION NO. #684 

7101Beaver Trail (Padget Property) 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA  

P.O. Box 250, Apex, North Carolina  27502 
 

       WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council has been petitioned under G.S.§160A-31, as 
amended, to annex the area described herein; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council has by Resolution directed the Town Clerk to 
investigate the sufficiency of said petition; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of said petition and a 
public hearing on the question of this annexation was held at Apex Town Hall at 
6:00 p.m. on March 4, 2020, after due notice by posting to the Town of Apex 
website, http://www.apexnc.org/news/public-notices-legal-ads; and  
 
     WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council does hereby find as a fact that said petition 
meets the requirements of G.S.§160A-31, as amended. 
 

After recording, please return to: 
Donna Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk 
Town of Apex 
P.O. Box 250 
Apex, NC  27502 



Page 2 
      
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Apex, North Carolina: 
 
    Section 1.   By virtue of the authority granted by G.S.§160A-31, as amended, the 
territory described in the attached property description and also shown as 
“Annexation Area” on the below identified survey plat is hereby annexed and 
made part of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, as of the date of adoption of this 
Ordinance on March 4, 2020.  The survey plat that describes the annexed territory 
is that certain survey plat entitled “Annexation Map for the Town of Apex, Property 
owned by Ronald S. Padget and Linda W. Padget, Smith and Smith, Surveyors, P.A., 
dated December 18, 2019” and recorded in Book of Maps book number  2020  and 
page number                              , Wake County Registry.   

    Section 2.   Upon and after the adoption of this ordinance, the territory described 
herein and its citizens and property shall be subject to all debts, laws, ordinances 
and regulations in force in the Town of Apex, North Carolina, and shall be entitled 
to the same privileges and benefits as other parts of the Town of Apex.  Said territory 
shall be subject to municipal taxes according to G.S.§160A-58.10, as amended. 
 
    Section 3.   The Clerk of the Town of Apex, North Carolina shall cause to be 
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Wake County and in the Office 
of the Secretary of State at Raleigh, North Carolina and in the Office of the Wake 
County Board of Elections an accurate map of the annexed territory, described in 
Section 1 hereof, together with a duly certified copy of this Ordinance. 
 
    Adopted this the 4th day of March 2020. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Jacques K. Gilbert 
      Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Laurie L. Hohe 
Town Attorney 
 
 



Page 3 
 
 
Legal Description 

 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF WAKE 
 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION 
 

I, Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk, Town of Apex, North Carolina, do 
hereby certify the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Annexation Ordinance 
No. 2020-0304-11, adopted at a meeting of the Town Council, on the 4th day of 
March 2020, the original of which will be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk of 
Apex, North Carolina. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official Seal of 
the Town of Apex, North Carolina, this the 5th day of March 2020. 
 
  

_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 

                      (SEAL) 

















 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CLOSED SESSION 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Laurie Hohe, Town Attorney 

Department(s): Legal Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Possible motion to go into closed session pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3) to preserve attorney-client 

privilege and pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(1) to prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged 

or confidential pursuant to state law. 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 N/A 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: WORK SESSION 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Colleen Merays, Downtown & Small Business Development Coordinator & David 

Wood, Halle Cultural Arts Center Manager 

Department(s): Economic Development & Parks, Recreation & Cultural Resources 

  

Requested Motion 

Possible motion to approve the Special Event Permit requests and Town Co-Sponsorship requests for 2020 

and 2021. 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

These Co-Sponsored special event requests total $109,963.97 and include such services as Police, Public 

Works, Electric and Park, Recreation and Cultural Services. These events include closure of public streets, 

parking lots and use of Halle Cultural Arts Center and Historic Union Depot as detailed in the attachment. 

Approval of Co-Sponsorship is contingent upon event coordinators adhering to all rules and regulations 

as details in the Town of Apex Special Events Guide and Special Event Permit Application.  Estimated 

Town Expenditures $109,963.97. 

 

Name Of Event Event Date(s) Event Times 

Apex American Legion Spring Car 

Show Saturday, April 18, 2020 8 AM - 4 PM 

Apex Farmers Market 

Sat., April 18 to Sat., March 27, 

2021 8:30 AM - 12:30 PM 

Food Truck Rally Saturday, April 18, 2020 8:30 AM - 2:00 PM 

Peakfest Saturday, May 2, 2020 9 AM - 5 PM 



 

11th Annual Apex Latino Arts 

Festival Saturday, June 6, 2020 3 PM - 10 PM 

Bone Suckin' Sauce Peak City Pig 

Fest Fri., June 19 to Sat., June 20 

Fri., 5 PM - 11:00 PM & Sat., 9 AM - 

8 PM 

Apex July 4th Celebration Saturday, July 4, 2020 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM 

Farmer's Night Market 
Saturday, August 1, 2020 7 PM - 9:30 PM 

Peak City International Film 

Festival Fri., Sept. 18 to Sat., Sept. 19 

Fri. Reception 6 PM-Mid. & Sat. 

Screening 9:30 AM-11 PM 

Musicfest Saturday, September 19, 2020  2 PM - 10 PM 

Apex American Legion Fall Car 

Show Saturday, October 3, 2020 8 AM - 3 PM 

Apex International Food Festival Saturday, October 3, 2020 12 PM - 8 PM 

Halloween Events on Salem St. 

10/23/2020 - Witches Night Out & 

10/25/2020 - Trick-or-treat 

Witches Night Out - 5-9 PM & Trick-

or-Treat 3-4:30 PM 

Apex Arts Festival & Maker's 

Market Saturday, November 7, 2020 8:30 AM - 2 PM 

Christmas on Salem Street Friday, December 4, 2020 5 PM - 9 PM 

Apex Christmas Parade Saturday, December 5, 2020 5 PM - 8 PM 

 

Attachments 

 Cosponsored Special Event TOA Cost Breakdown Spreadsheet 

 Cosponsored Special Event Application Cover Sheet 

 Photo/Map Location of event space 

 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Apex American Legion Spring Car Show 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, April 18, 2020 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Town Hall Parking Lot Closed from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: Saturday, April 25, 2020 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM 
 
Event Organizer: Apex American Legion Post 124 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Banner hanging, trash bins and liners, and water barricades to block 
Town Hall Parking Lot 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $279.00 
 
Event Description: Car show in tall hall parking lot, connecting road between town hall & community 
center and court yard between town hall, & community center. 
 

Questions to Consider: None 

 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Apex Farmers Market 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday’s from April 18, 2020 to March 27, 2021 from 8:30 AM to 12:30 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Depot Parking Lot Closed from 5:30 AM to 1:30 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Farmers Market 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Banner hanging, trash bins and liners, and blocking Depot Parking Lot 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $279.00 
 
Event Description: Each of our events features and showcases local vendors and small businesses. From 
weekly farmers markets to larger vendor based community events. Weekly market in Depot parking lot 
and courtyard area per usual.  
 
DATES: 4/18/2020, 4/25/2020, 5/2/2020, 5/9/2020, 5/16/2020, 5/23/2020, 5/30/2020, 6/6/2020, 
6/13/2020, 6/20/2020, 6/27/2020, 7/4/2020, 7/11/2020, 7/18/2020, 7/25/2020, 8/1/2020, 8/8/2020, 
8/15/2020, 8/22/2020, 8/29/2020, 9/5/2020, 9/12/2020, 9/19/2020, 9/26/2020, 10/3/2020, 
10/10/2020, 10/17/2020, 10/24/2020, 11/7/2020, 11/14/2020, 11/21/2020, 12/12/2020,  1/9/2021, 
1/23/2021, 2/13/2021, 2/27/2021, 3/13/2021, 3/27/2021 
 

Questions to Consider: None 

 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Food Truck Rally 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Farmers Market / Browerbird Agency 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, April 18, 2020 from 8:30 AM to 2:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Saturday, April 18, 2020 on Seaboard St. (N. Salem to Chatham) 
from 6:30 AM to 3:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Trash bins and liners, (2) rental dumpsters, water barricades to block 
Seaboard and (2) portable electric panels 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $2,436.00 
 
Event Description: Each of our events features and showcases local vendors and small businesses.  Use 
of Depot parking lot and porch & Seaboard Street from N. Salem to E. Chatham. 
 
Questions to Consider: Are the Downtown businesses and property owners whose parking areas are 
adjacent to Seaboard aware that their customers and employees will not be able to park and/or exit the 
area from 6:30 AM to 3:00 PM? 
 
Is the ADBA aware of the event and signed-off? 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Peakfest 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Festival Commission 
 
Event Date & Time:  

 Friday, May 1,2020 from 7:00 PM to 9:00 PM – Depot Parking Lot and Plaza 

 Saturday, May 2, 2020 from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM – Salem St.  
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time:  

 Friday, May 1,2020 from 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM – Depot Parking Lot 

 Saturday, May 2, 2020 on N. Salem St. (Hunter to Williams) from 6:00 AM to 7:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Banner hanging, trash bins and liners, trash pickup by Town Parks & 
Rec, water barricades to block Salem St. and (2) portable electric panels 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $29,115.65 
 
Event Description: This is our 40th year holding Peakfest.  It is a one day arts and crafts festival held in 
downtown.  We have three (3) stages with local bands.  We will have up to 150 artists in booths along 
Salem Street. 
 

Questions to Consider: None 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: 11th Annual Apex Latino Arts Festival 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Latino Arts Festival Association 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, June 6, 2020 from 3:00 PM to 10:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Saturday, June 6, 2020 1:00 PM to 11:00 PM – Depot Parking Lot 
and N. Salem from (Center to Saunders) 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Banner hanging, trash bins and liners, water barricades to block N. 
Salem St., Halle and Town Parks & Rec Staff, and electric  
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $2,525.28  
 
Event Description: The Apex Latino Festival includes: 

 A Latino art exhibit in the Halle Cultural Arts Center, children & family art activities in the Halle in 
the afternoon (3-6 pm) 

 Activities move outdoors to Salem St. and the Depot Parking Lot for: Culinary Arts; Bazaar and 
Entertainment portions of the Festival for the rest of the evening.  

 
Approximately 2,300 are expected to attend this year to sample authentic food from at least 12 different 
Latino countries, enjoy authentic dances, a flag parade and shopping in the arts and crafts bazaar. We 
will also have a DJ spinning current Latino music towards the end of the evening. Each of our culinary 
arts, bazaar vendors, non-profits, sponsors are required to have a 10 x 10 canopy tent following the 
Town's guidelines. Please see the map for the placement of tents. Patrons will be directed to park 
behind the Halle. We will also need 2 porta-johns close to the fire department to augment the facilities 
in the Halle and 2 front load trash bins placed in front of the train caboose on Seaboard. 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
Event Name: Bone Suckin' Sauce Peak City Pig Fest 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Sunrise Rotary Foundation 
 
Event Date & Time:  

 Thursday, June 18, 2020 – Cook Teams – Depot Parking & Halle Gravel Lot   

 Friday, June 19,2020 from 5:00 PM to 11:00 PM – Depot, Halle and gravel lot behind Halle 

 Saturday, June 19, 2020 from 9:00 AM to 8:00 PM – N. Salem St. (Center to Williams) 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time:  

 Thursday, June 18, 2020 from 12:00 PM - Saturday, June 20 11:00 PM – Depot Parking & Halle 
Gravel Lot – Tent setup and Cook Teams  

 Friday, June 19, 2020 from 7:00 PM to 9:00 PM – Depot Parking Lot and Gravel Lot behind Halle 

 Saturday, June 20, 2020 from 9:00 AM to 10:00 PM – Salem St. from (Center to Williams), 
Seaboard, Tempelton and Commerce 

 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Banner hanging, trash bins and liners, trash pickup by Town Public 
Works, (8) rental dumpsters, water barricades to block Salem St., and (2) portable electric panels 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $16,952.94  
 
Event Description: The festival starts at Center Street & Salem Street to Williams Street & Salem Street. 
Also uses the parking lot behind the Tobacco & Mule Exchange. The Beer Garden is held in the Chamber 
parking lot. Salem Street will be closed on Saturday only from Center Street to Williams Street. Cook 
teams will be set up in the parking lot behind the Tobacco & Mule Exchange and the lot across from 
Apex PD. A stage will be set up at Center & Salem Street.  Off-site parking with free shuttle bus will be 
provided. The Beer Garden will be the only event scheduled for Friday night, but cook teams will be in 
place beginning Thursday night/Friday morning. The event on Saturday would also included closing 
Seaboard Street, Templeton Street and Commerce Street. A stage will be set up at Center and Salem 
Streets on Saturday. 
 
Questions to Consider: Why does the Town pay the rental fee for the Waste Industries dumpsters? Isn’t 
this something the Event Organizer should pay for? 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Apex July 4th Celebration 
 
Event Organizer: Town of Apex 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, July 4, 2020 from 8:30 AM to 12:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Saturday, July 4, 2020 on N. Salem St. from (Center to Chatham) 
from 7:30 AM to 1:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Hang banner, trash bins and liners, Parks & Rec. Staff, water 
barricades to block N. Salem St., and Town Public Works Staff  
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $10,290.46 
 

Event Description: Annual Old Fashion 4th of July Parade on Salem Street 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Farmer's Night Market 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Farmers Market / Browerbird Agency 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, August 1, 2020 from 7:30 PM to 9:30 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Saturday, August 1, 2020 on Depot Parking Lot and Seaboard St. 
from (N. Salem to Chatham) closed from 5:00 PM to 11:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Trash bins and liners, water barricades to block Seaboard and (2) 
portable electric panels 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $1,749.00 
 
Event Description: Depot Parking Lot & Seaboard Street with 40 vendors in Depot Lot and 20 additional 
along Seaboard Street. 
 
Questions to Consider: Are the Downtown businesses and property owners whose parking areas are 
adjacent to Seaboard aware that their customers and employees will not be able to park and/or exit the 
area from 5:00 PM to 11:00 PM? 
 
Is the ADBA aware of the event and signed-off? 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Peak City International Film Festival 
 
Event Organizer: Carolina MediaPros 
 
Event Date & Time:  

 Friday, September 18, 2020 from 6:00 PM to Midnight – Mayor’s Cheerwine Reception 

 Saturday, September 19, 2020 from 9:30 AM to 11:00 PM – Halle Movie Screening 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Friday, September 18, 2020 on N. Salem St. from (Center to 
Saunders) and Templeton from 4:30 PM to 7:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Hang banner, Depot Building, Parks & Rec. Staff, police cars to block N. 
Salem St. and direct traffic, and Town Public Works Staff  
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $369.00 
 
Event Description: The event will take place during the week in various shops in the historic district.  
Screenings of films and viewing of locally produced art will take place on weeknights.  Leading up to the 
awards on the Friday evening.   The Mayor's Cheerwine Reception, live music & heavy hors d'oeuvres, 
possibly a sit down dinner may be a part of this film festival, we will have the return of the classic car 
ride by producers, VIP Sponsors, from the Reception to the Halle Cultural Arts Center.  The evening will 
have live music performing as in years past, along with the awards, and the presentation of the Charlie 
Gaddy Lifetime achievement award. Followed by screenings of films of note including all NC based 
productions that are juried. The evening follows with deserts.  This year we are in final discussions with 
one of the stars of a new WRAL NBC TV series, that has had over a 35 year acting career in feature films 
and TV. Weekend.  Saturday will screen all the winning films all day long at the Halle in the Gallery 
Studio, and main stage, with emphasis on NC based films Saturday later afternoon and evening in the 
main stage.  All food are from NC based sponsors or are paid cash. Where possible we hire local 
companies to provide vendor and food services. 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Musicfest 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Festival Commission 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, September 19, 2020 from 2:00 PM to 10:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Saturday, September 19, 2020 Saunders St. Public Parking Lot and 
Templeton from 9:00 AM to Midnight 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Hang banner, Halle, Parks & Rec. Staff, block of parking lot and 
Templeton, and (2) electric boards setup  
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $11,270.64  
 
Event Description: This is an inaugural event for us.  We are attempting to put it on at the request of the 
town. We will have bands play from approximately 2-10 pm. 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Apex American Legion Fall Car Show 
 
Event Organizer: Apex American Legion Post 124 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, October 3, 2020 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Town Hall Parking Lot Closed from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: Saturday, October 10, 2020 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Banner hanging, trash bins and liners, and water barricades to block 
Town Hall Parking Lot 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $279.00 
 
Event Description: Car show in town hall parking lot, & community center drive way and court yard 
between town hall, & community center. 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 

 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Apex International Food Festival 
 
Event Organizer: NC Vibes 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, October 3, 2020 from 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time:  Saturday, October 3, 2020 on N. Salem St. (Hunter to Williams) 
from 6:00 AM to 9:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request:Trash bins and liners, organize dumpster rental (expense to be paid by 
Event Organizer), water barricades to block Salem St., and (2) portable electric panels 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $93.00 
 
Event Description: N. Salem Street from (N. Center St. to Holeman). We have been organizing Raleigh's 
International Food Festival for 5 years- we bring over 50 cultural groups together to perform dances and 
celebrate with food from around the world. Last year, Triangle Business Journal estimated about 22,000 
people attended our festival.        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
We have a stage: Dances from China, India, Middle East, Latin America etc. we end the night with a 
band.  
 
For food: we have international food trucks - Venezuela Japan Haiti Ireland China United Kingdom Japan 
Lithuania Germany India United States Latin Hungary Cuba Caribbean Colombia Spain Latin Lebanon 
Italy El Salvador Greece Turkey and Europe. 
 
Questions to Consider:  

1. How many food vendors and bazaar vendors do you anticipate along Salem Street?  
2. Do you plan to meet with the local restaurants and retailers, to get their participation either during 

and/or in advance of the Food Festival? 
3. Do you plan to ensure that no food vendors are located in front of the existing brick and mortar 

restaurants? 
4. Do plan to pay for the off-duty police officers, and contract for the additional waste disposal and truck as 

well as staffing during the event to maintain the cleanliness of Downtown?  

 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Halloween Events on Salem St. 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Downtown Business Association 
 
Event Date & Time:  

 Friday, October 23 (Witches’ Night Out) 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM  

 Sunday, October 25 (Trick-or-Treat Salem) 3:00 PM to 4:30 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Only Sunday for Trick-or-Treat Salem - N. Salem from (Center to 
Chatham) and Depot Parking from 2:00 PM to 5:30 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Extra on-duty officers on foot patrol for Witches’ Night Out, and for 
Trick-or-Treat Salem barricades to block N. Salem St and Depot Parking Lot 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $3,043.00 
 
Event Description: Friday night shopping event (same as previous years) 
Sunday Trick-or-Treat (inflatables at Depot and possible dance-same as previous years) 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Apex Arts Festival & Makers Market 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Farmers Market / Browerbird Agency 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, November 7, 2020 from 8:30 AM to 2:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Saturday, November 7, 2020 in Depot Parking Lot and Seaboard 
St. from (N. Salem to Chatham) closed from 6:30 AM to 3:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Trash bins and liners, water barricades to block Seaboard and (2) 
portable electric panels, The Halle (1st, 2nd & Auditorium) 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $2,361.00 
 
Event Description: Each of our events features and showcases local vendors and small businesses. The 
Depot Parking and plaza, Seaboard (N. Salem to Chatham) & The Halle (1st, 2nd & Auditorium) 
 
Questions to Consider: Are the Downtown businesses and property owners whose parking areas are 
adjacent to Seaboard aware that their customers and employees will not be able to park and/or exit the 
area from 6:30 AM to 3:00 PM? 
 
Is the ADBA aware of the event and signed-off? 
 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Christmas on Salem Street 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Downtown Business Association 
 
Event Date & Time: Friday, December 4, 2020 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: N. Salem from (Hunter to Chatham) and Depot Parking from 3:00 
PM to 10:00 PM 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Barricades to block N. Salem St from (Hunter to Chatham) and Depot 
Parking Lot 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $8,769.00 
 
Event Description: Chamber events will start at 5:00pm. Carriage/train rides to start at the Halle. Face 
painting, cookie/ornament decorating throughout the street. 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Town of Apex 
2020 Cosponsored Special Event Applications 

 
 
Event Name: Apex Christmas Parade 
 
Event Organizer: Apex Rotary Club 
 
Event Date & Time: Saturday, December 5, 2020 from 5:00 PM to 8:00 PM 
 
Roads & Parking Closed Date & Time: Saturday, December 5, 2020 from 2:30 PM to 8:00 PM 

 N. Salem from (Peakway to Williams)  

 Peakway from (Laura Duncan to N. Salem)  

 Hunter from (Laura Duncan to Salem)  

 Ambergate Station from (Hunter to Peakway)  

 Upchurch Street (Willams to Holleman) 

 W. Moore St (N. Salem to Upchurch St.) 
 
Rain Date: N/A 
 
2020 Co-Sposonsorship Request: Barricades to block N. Salem St from (Hunter to Chatham) and 
Depot Parking Lot 
 
2020 Estimated Town of Apex Cost: $20,152.00 
 
Event Description: Staging on Ambergate Station and Apex Peakway.  Parade proceeds down 
Salem St to the Public Works parking lot and disbands there. 
 
Questions to Consider: None 
 



Name Of Event

Projected 

Attendance Event Date(s) Event Times

Event 

Organizer/Sponsor Contact Person Elec. Fire Parks

Parks      

(In-Kind) Police 

Police 

Equipment 

(In-Kind)

Public 

Works

PW 

Equipment 

(In-Kind) 2020 TOTAL

Apex American Legion 

Spring Car Show 1,000+ Saturday, April 18, 2020 8 AM - 4 PM

Apex American 

Legion Post 124 Mike Sayers $279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

156.90 (In-

Kind) $0.00 $279.00

Apex Farmers Market 15,000+

Sat., April 18 to Sat., March 27, 

2021 8:30 AM - 12:30 PM Apex Farmers Market The Bowerbird Agency $279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $279.00

Food Truck Rally 10,000+ Saturday, April 18, 2020 8:30 AM - 2:00 PM Apex Farmers Market The Bowerbird Agency $186.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,100.00

313.8 (In-

Kind) $150.00 $2,436.00

Peakfest 25,000 Saturday, May 2, 2020 9 AM - 5 PM

Apex Festival 

Commission Jeff Hastings $1,450.68 $0.00 $5,168.64

$1,193.44 

(In-Kind) $16,376.33

$706.05 (In-

Kind) $6,120.00

$5,168.00 

(In-Kind) $29,115.65

11th Annual Apex Latino 

Arts Festival 2,300 Saturday, June 6, 2020 3 PM - 10 PM

Apex Latino Arts 

Festival Association

Jose Luis Villasenor / 

Renee Anderson $279.00 $0.00 $1,049.28

$295.20 

(In-Kind) $1,197.00

$706.05 

(In.Kind) $0.00

$3,408.00 

(In-Kind) $2,525.28

Bone Suckin' Sauce 

Peak City Pig Fest 18,000 Fri., June 19 to Sat., June 20

Fri., 5 PM - 11:00 PM & Sat., 

9 AM - 8 PM

Apex Sunrise Rotary 

Foundation Graham Wilson $4,277.94 $0.00 $0.00

$4,200    

(In-Kind)

$9,580.00 (Off-

Duty - Paid by 

Event Organizer)

$706.05 (In-

Kind) $12,675.00

$9,690.00 

(In-Kind) $16,952.94

Apex July 4th 

Celebration Saturday, July 4, 2020 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM Town of Apex John Brown $279.00 $0.00 $3,408.96

$763.84 

(In-Kind) $3,442.50

$706.05 (In-

Kind) $3,160.00

$3,728.00 

(In-Kind) $10,290.46

Farmer's Night Market
5,000 Saturday, August 1, 2020 7 PM - 9:30 PM Apex Farmers Market The Bowerbird Agency $279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,470.00

219.66 (In-

Kind) $0.00

$150.00 (In-

Kind) $1,749.00

Peak City International 

Film Festival 350 Fri., Sept. 18 to Sat., Sept. 19

Fri. Reception 6 PM-Mid. & 

Sat. Screening 9:30 AM-11 

PM Carolina MediaPros John JD Demers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,000 (In-

Kind) $369.00

$282.42 (In-

Kind) $0.00

$426.00 (In-

Kind) $369.00

Musicfest 5,000 Saturday, September 19, 2020  2 PM - 10 PM

Apex Festival 

Commission Jeff Hastings $372.00 $0.00 $3,278.64 $7,620.00

$407.94 (In-

Kind) $0.00

$3,135.00 

(In-Kind) $11,270.64

Apex American Legion 

Fall Car Show 1,000+ Saturday, October 3, 2020 8 AM - 3 PM

Apex American 

Legion Post 124 Mike Sayers $279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

156.90 (In-

Kind) $0.00 $279.00

Apex International Food 

Festival 10,000+ Saturday, October 3, 2020 12 PM - 8 PM NC Vibes Bearta Alchacar $93.00 $0.00 $0.00

$5,200.00 (Off-

Duty - Paid by 

Event Organizer)

$1,506.24 

(In-Kind) $0.00

$3,435.00 

(In-Kind) $93.00

Halloween Events on 

Salem St. 1,000-1,500

10/23/2020 - Witches Night Out & 

10/25/2020 - Trick-or-treat

Witches Night Out - 5-9 PM & 

Trick-or-Treat 3-4:30 PM

ADBA Julia Beam $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,068.00

$188.28 (In-

Kind) $1,975.00

$1,420.00 

(In-Kind) $3,043.00

Apex Arts Festival & 

Maker's Market 10,000+ Saturday, November 7, 2020 8:30 AM - 2 PM Apex Farmers Market The Bowerbird Agency $93.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,500 (In-

Kind) $2,268.00

$282.42 (In-

Kind) $0.00 $2,361.00

Christmas on Salem 

Street 2,000 Friday, December 4, 2020 5 PM - 9 PM

Apex Downtown 

Business Association Natalie Joens $93.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,356.00

$658.98 (In-

Kind) $4,320.00

$3,474.00 

(In-Kind) $8,769.00

Apex Christmas Parade 10,000 Saturday, December 5, 2020 5 PM - 8 PM Apex Rotary Club Chris Hilt $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,562.00

$658.98 (In-

Kind) $4,590.00

$3,876.00 

(In-Kind) $20,152.00

$109,963.97

Town of Apex Proposed 2020 Cosponsored Special Events - Potential Town Expenses
COSTS



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: WORK SESSION 

Meeting Date: March 4, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Steve Chandler, Chandlerthinks; Stacie Galloway, Communications Manager 

Department(s): Administration 

  

Requested Motion 

Discussion of community branding study results and recommendations with consultant. 

Approval Recommended? 

N/A 

 

Item Details 

A public contest held in 1970 yielded “The Peak of Good Living” as the Town of Apex’s slogan. The 

phrase was a nod to our quality of life, as well as the play on the town’s namesake for being the highest 

point along a section of the Chatham Railroad. At the time, our population stood at around 2,200. 

 

Nearly 50 years later, having grown to a town of nearly 60,000 residents, Apex is still fondly and firmly 

known as The Peak of Good Living. As we plan for the next 50 years, staff was interested in understanding 

how our residents, both long-time and new, identify with this statement, and how we can expand upon 

this sentiment for our businesses, visitors, and other stakeholders. 

 

After reviewing and scoring fifteen proposals through a formal RFP process, a committee of town staff 

selected Chandlerthinks as the branding consultant.  

 

Attachments 

 None 


	Top
	PR1 Census 2020 Presentation
	Cover Census 2020 Presentation

	CN1 Council Meeting Minutes
	Cover - Minutes
	Minutes

	CN2 Apex Tax Report
	Cover_Tax Reports
	Tax Report

	CN3 March UDO Amendments
	Cover March UDO Amendments CN-SPH

	CN4 19CZ25 Jenks & Wimberly Mixed Use PUD Statement
	19CZ25 Jenks & Wimberly Mixed Use PUD-Cover
	19CZ25 Jenks & Wimberly Mixed Use PUD-Statement

	CN5 Horton Elms Drive
	2836 Horton Elms Drive Agenda Cover
	Exhibit A
	2836 Horton Elms Drive Encroachment Agreement

	CN6 Census Day Event
	CN- Census Day Event

	CN7 Budget Amendment No. 12
	CS Budget Amendment 12 PW ROW REIMB_rev
	Budget Amendment 12 PW ROW REIMB

	CN8 Capital  Project Amendment 11
	CS CP ORD AMND No. 2020-11 PW at NC55
	CPO 2020-11

	CN9 Transit Committee Appointments
	CN Transit Committee Cover

	CN10 Capital Project Amendment 12
	CS CP ORD AMND No. 2020-12 JMS ST to DWNTWN PED
	CPO 2020-12

	CN11 Personnel Committee Recommendations
	Agenda Cover Sheet Personnel Committee Reclassification Recommendations
	Background Information for Personnel Committee 02_25_2020

	PH1 Annexation #684 Padget Property
	Annex684PHCover
	Annex 684 Ordinance
	Petition684LegalMaps

	CS Closed Session
	Closed Session Cover Sheet

	WS1 Special Event Applications
	Special Events2
	Special Event Application Cover Sheets - 02-26-20
	WS Special Event Cost Spreadsheet

	WS2 Branding
	Branding Work Session Cover Sheet

	Bottom

